



PERSONAL INFO



Santiago; H.28 Street, Hoya del Caimito



8297429394



bigcoline86@gmail.com

Date of birthday: 1-11-1986

Passport #: R10238514

Languages

- Creole
- French
- English
- Spanish

JACKSONE COLINET

Significant experience in interpreting, translating and teaching English, Haitian Creole and French, have been Trained as an Interpreter, being a sales representative, data manager, involved in other excellent projects like e-commerce with different international companies during the last 10 years help me be ready to get involved in new creative groups. I'm seeking to apply my creative skills and expertise to other exciting projects.

WORK HISTORY

-English and French teacher in Haitian public schools 2013-2020

- Sales representative, spare parts trainer, and data manager of a Chinese company (Lusauto) 2020-2022.

-Medical interpreter and Assistant of a hospital liaison committee 2021-2022

-Medical interpreter OPI/VRI 2023-

Future Group

Martti platform.

Master Word Services Inc.

EDUCATION

2015- Educational Sciences at UNDH University

CERTIFICATES

2006-2008 Professional School of Computer Science and English Language. (CDFOPS, SHAKESPEARE English institute)

2013-2014 Vehicle Mechanic (CETEC)

2021 English for Business and Tourism (Alison Course)

2023 Blended Medical Interpreter training (FG learners)

2023 EF SET Certificate.

2023 HIPAA Compliance certificate.